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From: Koenig, Cliff
To: Svec, Ed
Subject: RE: Pre-Draft of the Leon County Landfill Title V Renewal
Date: Friday, January 04, 2013 10:18:59 AM


Ed,
 
It looks good.
 
I especially like having the engine requirements spelled out so there is no confusion.
 
Thanks and have a good weekend.
 
-Cliff
 
From: Svec, Ed [mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 10:07 AM
To: Koenig, Cliff
Subject: Pre-Draft of the Leon County Landfill Title V Renewal
 
Cliff:
 
Please take a quick look at this and see if there is anything I need to change before it goes out (say
mid-week).
 
Thanks
 
Ed Svec
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



mailto:Cliff.Koenig@hdrinc.com

mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us






From: Norman Thomas
To: Svec, Ed
Subject: RE: Title V Permit Renewal
Date: Friday, January 18, 2013 8:53:05 AM


Thanks!
 
Norm


>>> "Svec, Ed" <Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us> 1/18/2013 8:42 AM >>>


You can send it to me and I will see that it gets to the proper folks.  -  Ed


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
From: Norman Thomas [mailto:ThomasNo@leoncountyfl.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 8:39 AM
To: Svec, Ed
Subject: Title V Permit Renewal


 


Ed, to whom do I send the hard copy of proof of publication of the Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.
 
Thank you!
 
Norm
 
 
Norm Thomas, Director
Leon County Solid Waste Division
Office of Resource Stewardship
7550 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, FL  32311
(o) 850-606-1810
www.leoncountyfl.gov/solidwaste
"People Focused, Performance Driven" 
 
Please note: Under Florida's Public Records laws, most written communications to or from county staff or
officials regarding county business are public records available to the public and media upon request. 
Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Norman Thomas
To: Friday, Barbara
Cc: "Hazziez.natasha@; "ckoenig@; "oquendo.ana@; Abbott, Shawn; Arif, Syed; Pell, Leigh; Sarasua, Armando;


Scearce, Lynn; Svec, Ed
Subject: Re: 0730099-009-AV, Leon County Board of County Commissioners, Leon County Solid Waste Management


Facility, Draft/Proposed Permit Renewal (Parallel Review)
Date: Monday, January 14, 2013 12:28:05 PM
Attachments: Thomas, Norman.vcf


Receipt confirmed.  I am able to access the draft permit documents using the link provided.


 
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
 
>>> "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us> 1/14/2013 12:09 PM >>>


Dear Mr. Thomas: 


Attached is the official Notice of Draft/Proposed Permit for the project referenced
below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and
reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Attention:


Owner/Company Name: LEON COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Facility Name: LEON COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY 
Project Number: 0730099-009-AV 
Permit Status: DRAFT/PROPOSED
Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL 
Facility County: LEON


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0730099.009.AV.D_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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BEGIN:VCARD

VERSION:2.1

PRODID:-//Novell Inc//Groupwise 8.0.2 

X-GWTYPE:USER

FN:Thomas, Norman

N:Thomas;Norman

EMAIL;INTERNET;PREF:ThomasNo@leoncountyfl.gov

UID:DC415D30-02D9-0000-B9C2-050053003300

TEL;VOICE;PREF:850-606-1810

TEL;VOICE;WORK:850-606-1810

REV:20121111T054618Z

END:VCARD










Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9095


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 
 
 
Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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From: Norman Thomas
To: oquendo.ana@epamail.epa.gov
Cc: Svec, Ed; Arif, Syed; Cliff Koenig; Shawn Abbott
Subject: Title V Air Permit Renewal
Date: Friday, January 18, 2013 8:52:42 AM
Attachments: Title V Notice of Publication 1-16-2013.pdf


Thomas, Norman.vcf


Ms. Oquendo,
 
Please find attached proof of publication of the Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.  Contact me if you have
any questions.  You will note, in this scanned version, that the left hand margin is cropped.  It is the way we
received it from the local newspaper. If it is not acceptable, please advise.
 
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
Date: Friday, January 18, 2013 8:39:12 AM
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
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